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September 26, 1974

iro Pavid Ushio
22 Peace Plaza, Suite 203

Sen Francisco, Calif. $4115 . :
Dear David: ' o
tve been on the phone with lichi Weglyn for some extended

I

periode. She's a bright woman. Though I sce some problems with
her manuscript, I think they can be worked out. What impresses

me is the way she has presented and analyzed policy at upper
levels and then showed just how its implementation caused palpable
human frustration and suffering. Good scholarship and equally
good journalisme. .

llichi tells e you've been working to get a 4,000-copy guar-
antee from the JACL. If you can, it would help me immenselye.
The thing is, WRA involved many now considered demi-gods -- FDR,
John McCloy, Milton Eisenhower,; Earl Warren, and on end on as you
know. This is why the hard-hitting stuff should reach the larger
public, &nd what in the end might make Michi's book saleables

" Picase get back to me on the guarantee business. .

Yours,
2 ; Grant
CU:RS
cc: Michi Weglyn
957 Park Avenue :

New York, N. Y.
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The Sfecictary of State.

\)

Dear lir. Sccretarys:

YIRS ..4,’/’ (/, il
DEPARTMENT CF ST /\TE,

4
‘Gcaoral iacArthur has renorited in a
‘copy of vi vich is.enclosed, th~3s Puarlcan and
-in areas’ of the Pailippines occvyplied by the Ja,

cubjected to extremely har h trectuent. ”hc 7 hars
and rizid measures imposed, in sbhorp contrzct to the meoderate
treatment of metropolitan ;Jllplrﬂa, are u-qucstLoﬂquly aesizned

to dluc cdwt the white race.-

e

I rpnuout tqat-vou trcnﬂl/ protest tuis unjuuh‘"'.d'
5 :

'nre“unnnt ot CLVllleno, and us:c.J that you present a threat
i of reprisals egainst the many Jar-nese nationals now enj toing

_ j. negligible rectrictions in the Un'ted States, 1o insure proper.
P obreatiscut of our nationals-in uhe Philippines, : : :

ff&\xf":&‘h o,

DS Sincerely youirs,
2 (,f/,\»ﬁ‘“ ¢ iy RN

’“:‘;ﬁ, ' ¢ e
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_ MBASQY OF TM: :
UNITED STATZS OF AMERICA

A Panami, October 20, 1941

‘Strictly Vondeential

Dear Sumner: ' T Pz _/

My strictly confidontial despatch No. 300 of

" October 20, 1941, for the Secretary and Under ‘Secre-.

tary, transmits uvmoranda of my conversatlons with

- the Foreign Minister resarding the question of intern-

- ment of ‘Japanese In the svent that we suaaenly find

i
o

ouﬁefﬂveq at war with Jeapan.
The attitude of‘tho Panamanian Government is:
thoroughly cooperative. The final memorancum sets
out the points approved by the Panamanian Cablinet for
dealing with this matter. Dbriefly, their thought 1is
this: Immediately following action by the United

. States to intern Japanese in the United States, Pan-

amd would arrest Japanese on Panamanian territory and

‘intern them on 'Taboga Island. -They would be guarded

by Panamanian guards- and would have the status of Pan-
amanlan interns. All expenses and costs of intern-
ment and guarding to be pald by the United States. ;
The United States Government would agree to hold Pan-
-amd harmless against any cla¢m° muich might arise as’
a result of intornmenu. : :

.I believe it essential that you instruct me by
te;evraph at once to assure the Foreign linister that

the points which he set out to cover this matter meet

the approval of our Govsrnment.
Viith 211 best wishes, : :

* Yours,as ever,

' EDWIN C. WILSON

The Honorable
Sumner Welles,
Under Secretary of State,:
Department of State,
VWiashington, D. C.
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